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MEMORANDUM
Information: X Date: 6" July 2012

Action Required: X Ref: CMelLD 13/2012
To: All Heads of State Secondary Schools and Sections
From: Mr Raymond Facciol, Assistant Director — Trainingldrofessional Development

Subject: Fronter Foundation Training — Train The Trainer

Heads of School are kindly requested to bring tii@rmation below to the attention of teachers.

COURSE CODE: V 26/12

TITLE: Fronter Foundation TrainingFrain the Trainer

DATES: 3 4" 5" 6" 7" 10" September

TIME: 08.30 a.m. to 12.30 p.m.

VENUE: St Ignatius College Girls Secondary School BlaBajda

Reference is made to the Voluntary Course in captibich is meant to increase the availability
of trainers for the further implementation of theearning Platform in the Maltese educational
system.

Interested applicants may wish to note that sufalegarticipation in this course leads to formal
accreditation by FRONTER.

Applicants will be expected to deliver training totheir peers once they have received
accreditation.

In view of the fact that there are still a few @ampen in the course, the deadline for application
has been extended Foiday, 13" July 2012.

Interested applicants are to inform Mr Ray Facciol, Assistant Director at
raymond.facciol@gov.mt about their intention to participate in this training.

Thank you for your collaboration.

Raymond J. Camilleri
Director, Curriculum Management and eLearning
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